
St. Martin-in-the-Fields Vestry Agenda June 19, 2023 
7 PM on Zoom 

 
 

____The Rev Alan Bentrup, Rector 
____Bob Bess Senior Warden (25) 
____Rick Schultz, Jr Warden (25) 
____Dick Seeber, Jr Warden (26) 
____ DJ Mitchell, Treasurer (25) 
 

____Amanda Alvarez (24) 
____ Mary Anderson (24) 
____ Mary Beth Butler (26) 
____ Jen Duncan (25) 
____ Bryan Hedrick (26) 
 

____ Liz Jordan (26) 
____ Melissa Kurkul (24) 
____ Becky Snell-Bolerjack (24) 
__X_ Glenda Morehead, Clerk 
____ Gary Wilkinson, Finance 
         Chair  

1. Opening Prayer – Rector 
 

2. Consideration of Minutes for meeting held May 21, 2023 
 

3. Finance Committee Report – Gary Wilkinson 
a Approval of Treasurer’s Report 
 

4. Junior Wardens’ Reports 
 

5. Senior Warden Report 
 

6. Rector’s Reports 
  

7. Announcements 
a Rector & Vestry Forum following worship next Sunday, June 25 

 
8. Closing Prayer – The Rev Alan Bentrup 
 
9. Adjournment 

 
 
 
NEXT REGULAR VESTRY MEETING AUGUST 20, 2023 12:00 PM WEST PARISH HALL. 
(no meeting scheduled for July) 



ST. MARTIN-IN-THE-FIELDS VESTRY MEETING 
May 21, 2023 

 

Present: Alan Bentrup – Rector, Bob Bess – Senior Warden, Rick Schultz – Jr. Warden, Dick 
Seeber – Jr. Warden, DJ Mitchell – Treasurer, Amanda Alvarez (via Zoom), Mary Anderson, 
Mary Beth Butler, Bryan Hedrick, Liz Jordan, Melissa Kurkul 

Also Present: Gary Wilkinson, Finance Committee Chair 

Not Present: Jen Duncan, Becky Snell-Bolerjack, Glenda Morehead, Clerk 

A regular meeting of the Vestry of St. Martin-in-the-Fields Episcopal Church was held Sunday, 
May 21, 2023 in the West Parish Hall.  The meeting was opened in prayer by the Rector at 
12:05 pm.   

Rector Alan Bentrup appointed Tina Morehead as Clerk for the meeting. 

Consideration of Minutes 
DJ Mitchell moved the Vestry approve the minutes of the April 23rd meeting as written.  Bob 
Bess seconded the motion; motion carried.  
 
Finance Committee Report & Treasurer’s Report 
Finance Committee Report: Gary Wilkinson presented the report, indicating that the parish is 
currently in a favorable position.   Pointed out that income continues to outpace expenses. 
Reservations for 2024 Delegates to Diocesan Convention  St Martin has prepaid for 
reservations to 2024 Diocesan Convention to make sure delegates have hotel rooms as 
needed.  This expense will be listed in Finance reports as for 2024 through the remainder of 
2023 and carried through as a line item on the 2024 budget. 
Update on Interment Costs  St Martin’s charges for interment in the Memorial Garden mirror 
those of other Episcopal churches in the area, most notably Trinity Episcopal’s charge for 
columbaria and interment. 
Outside Audit: Info was provided to independent auditor. Wilkinson will follow up with auditor to 
ensure audit will be completed according to Diocesan deadlines. 
Rector’s letter of agreement corrected  In compliance with canons of EDOT,  letter of 
agreement with the rector has been corrected regarding Self Employment Tax.  St. Martin will no 
longer withhold half of the Self Employment Tax as taxes, the Rector is responsible for paying 
all Self Employment Tax to the IRS himself. Gross annual stipend payment is the same as 
before.  Motion was made by DJ Mitchell for changes to be made, seconded by Mary Beth 
Butler; motion carried. 
Treasurer’s Report Accepted: Bob Bess moved the Treasurer’s report be accepted; DJ 
Mitchell seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Review of Master Plan 
DJ Mitchell provided an update on the Master Plan for expansion of Sanctuary, moving of 
offices, as previously outlined. “Moving of walls” projected to start in fall, first phase will be 
moving offices to Parish Hall areas.  Dick Seeber moved that communication be sent out to the 
parish regarding updated Master Plan after DJ finalizes the copy in the coming week.  Motion 
was seconded by Liz Jordan; motion carried.  
 
  



Jr. Wardens’ Report 
Mower: Dick Seeber assisted Constance with Fever United in taking ownership of St. Martin's 
large industrial lawn mower.  
Storage shed was reorganized once mower was removed, and materials for Good News 
Garden were moved into the shed. 
Secondary fencing in playground to be removed.   Rick Schultz confirmed with the State that 
the shorter secondary fencing inside the playground is NOT a state requirement for the 
playground to be used by the Church only. (as opposed to use by preschool.)  Fever United has 
someone who will remove the fence at no charge to St. Martin.  
 
Sr. Warden Report 
The playground and memorial garden will be maintained by the Green Team monthly.  They 
have reviewed the state requirements regarding upkeep of the pea gravel inside the playground 
and those will be followed to ensure compliance.  
 
 
Rector’s Report 
Bishops’ Visits: On May 28, Bishop Suffragan Kai Ryan will make an official visit to baptize, 
confirm, receive, and accept reaffirmations. She will meet with the Vestry briefly and informally 
after the service.   A total of 23 persons being baptized, confirmed, received, and reaffirming 
their dedications are a record for St. Martin. 
Curate Update:  We have been assigned a Curate who will start July 1st.  Information will be 
provided to the Congregation in a few weeks, until then no information is to be shared by Vestry 
members.  
Seminarian: Tony Kroll, a seminarian from Bexley-Seabury, Chicago, will be assigned to a field 
education course at St. Martin’s for one to two years starting in September.  
 
Next Vestry meeting to be held Monday June 19, 2023 at 7 PM via Zoom so as to not 
conflict with Fathers’ Day on June 18th. 
 
Bob Bess moved the meeting be adjourned. DJ Mitchell seconded the motion and the motion 
carried. The meeting closed with prayer by the Rev. Alan Bentrup at 12:48 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tina Morehead 
Clerk pro tem 































Junior Warden’s Report 

June 2023 

 

Replaced Fan Rheostat in church 

Replaced all air filters in Parish Hall 

Replaced all but 6 filters in Church (20X25 Filters arrived 6/15/23) 

Replaced 21 stained and broken ceiling tiles in Parish Hall 

Repaired leaking and loose Parish Hall drinking fountain (located between restrooms). 

 



Senior Warden’s Report 

June 2023 

• Thanks to everyone who was involved in the glorious Pentecost Service.  We Baptized 3 and 
confirmed and received a legion of people interested in confirming their being a part of St. Martin 
in-the-Fields! This was a landmark day in the history of our parish which included two Bishops 
to be a part of our service.  Thanks again to everyone who stepped up and helped.   

• Thank to our Junior Wardens for working daily to maintain and improve our building and grounds. 
• In order to continue in my effort to restore and improve our outdoor playground I want to bring 

our needs to the Building and Grounds committee. 
• The Men’s Group continues to meet and grow.  A great new ministry at St. Martin’s 
• Please remember when you are the Vestry Person in Charge that we need to check all of the 

exterior doors to make sure they are closed and locked.  We cannot assume that the last person 
out will handle this job unless we speak to them.  In the last month I have been notified on 
Monday mornings of bathroom lights being left on and some exterior doors being unlocked.  
Please help me keep up with this important responsibility. 

 



Rector’s Report – June 19, 2023
The Rev. Alan D. Bentrup, Rector

Things of note
● VBS: 27 kids, 14 youth, 10+ adults
● Gavin Tomlin, Curate, begins July 1

○ Diaconal ordination in Houston, Saturday, June 24
○ Priestly ordination at St. Martin’s, likely in January

● Tony Kroll, Seminarian begins Sept 1

Upcoming Dates
June 24 Gavin Tomlin’s ordination (Christ Church, Houston)
June 25 Rector & Vestry Forum after worship (mid-year update)
July No Vestry Meeting
July 8 Men’s Group
July 9 Summer Celebration (water slide, cookout, ice cream)
July 10-14 City Week at UGM
July 16 Bob on vacation, music led by JB Clark
July 31-Aug 12 Alan vacation; supply TBD
Aug 13 Backpack Blessings
Aug 20 Vestry Meeting
Aug 27 Anglican Rosary class
Sept 10 Rally Sunday



Worship attendance

Date 8:00 10:30 EV Other Online Total 5wk Avg 52wk avg Visitors

5/7 24 119 1 14 158 200 134 3

5/14 25 127 1 30 183 164 135 6

5/21 30 118 1 28 177 161 137 3

5/28 195 48 243 183 139 25

6/4 104 15 119 176 140

6/11 113 22 135 171 140 2

Historical ASA
2012 - 215
2013 - 199
2014 - 178
2015 - 224

2016 - 239
2017 - 187
2018 - 157
2019 - 156

2020 - 60
2021 - 68
2022 - 114


